
 
 

Complete Streets Advisory Council Meeting 1 

LADOTD HQ – 102B 

10:00AM – 12:00PM 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Public 

    

 

FROM: Chris FaKouri, PE CJF 

  State Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Transit Design Expert 

 

   

SUBJECT: CSAC Meeting 1 Agenda – TO BE HELD 02-26-2026 

 

DATE: February 20, 2026 

 

Meeting Agenda 

 

Call to Order 

 

Roll Call 

 

Approve Previous Minutes 

 

Complete Streets Research Projects Updates – Tara Tolford & Ashifur Rahman 

 

Annual Legislative Complete Streets Progress Report –Shane Caldwell & Chris FaKouri 

 

Other Business 

 

Adjourn 

 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT 

 
INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE 

 

REFERRED TO 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
         REFERRED FOR ACTION 
          ANSWER FOR MY SIGNATURE 
          FOR FILE 
          FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
          FOR SIGNATURE 
          RETURN TO ME 
          PLEASE SEE ME  
          PLEASE TELEPHONE ME 
          FOR APPROVAL  
          PLEASE ADVISE ME 
____  _______________________ 
 

BY ________  DATE _____________ 
BY ________  DATE _____________ 
BY ________  DATE _____________ 

 

 


